
 

 

Jess Greenwood, P.E. 
Director/County Engineer 

Goodhue County Public Works 

2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 

 

TO:  Goodhue County Parks, Trails, and Recreation Advisory Board 
 

FROM:  Jess Greenwood, Public Works Director 
 

RE:  15 Aug 25 Park Board Meeting 

Byllesby Park Bench Location Map 
 

Date:  30 Jul 25 
 

Summary 

It is requested that the Park Board approve a bench donation map that identifies pre-

approved locations for park benches at Byllesby Park. 
 

Background 

Requests for memorial benches at Goodhue County Byllesby Park have brought forward the 

matter of planning for bench donations and replacements. 

 

Staff has prepared a draft donation policy that briefly outlines the responsibilities of the 

Donor and the County.  The Donor would provide funding that covers the cost of the bench 

and installation materials.  The County would provide the labor and equipment to install the 

bench.  The Donor would be given first opportunity to provide funding to replace the bench 

(due to weathering over time, irreparable vandalism, an extreme weather event, etc.).  

Donors would be able to choose from the available approved primary bench locations until 

they have all been filled.  Once filled, Donors could choose from approved secondary bench 

locations.  If desired, tertiary bench locations could be determined at a future time. 

 

Alternatives 

➢ Approve the Byllesby Park Bench Location Map as presented. 

➢ Revise and approve the Byllesby Park Bench Location Map. 

➢ Do not approve the Byllesby Park Bench Location Map and continue to site benches 

as needed. 

 

Recommendation 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Park Board approve the Byllesby Park Bench 

Location Map as presented. 
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